From: Mike Cronk

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 11:45 AM

To: Sen. Cathy Giessel; Sen. Fred Dyson; Sen. Peter Micciche; Sen. Click Bishop; Sen. Lesil McGuire; Sen.
Anna Fairclough; Sen. Hollis French

Subject: HB 161

Dear Senator's,

| am writing this to voice my concern with HB 161. This bill is bad for Alaska and Alaskan
resident hunters. This bill is fast tracking Alaska to follow the absolute mess that the lower 48
states have with wildlife management. HB 161 becomes a rich man's game. | am a life long
Alaskan that while | recognize that we may have our issues with wildlife and its management,
we do not need to be following any example of what or how it is done in the lower 48. This bill
reduces resident's opportunities to hunt, while supporting outside interests. Basically it would
give money to people that have nothing to do with the management of Alaska and its wildlife
resources. HB 161 is seriously flawed and really needs to be voted down. If you are serious
about this, you would vote this bill down and make sure you have a bill that isn't fast tracked and
isn't flawed such as this bill is. This bill is a total slap in the face to all Alaskan's. Selling our
resources to the highest bidder and letting that money go to organizations that have no interest in
Alaska and its wildlife is simply wrong and should not be supported in any way.

Thank you for your time,

Michael Cronk
PO Box 365

Tok, Alaska 99780
(907) 750-3099



